

**CNIA07 District 43 General Service Meeting
March 4, 2012**

Open meeting with Serenity Prayer (2:15pm)

Read the GSR preamble

Roll call: Rodney M. DCM, Dara J. Recording secretary (temp treasurer), Rick M. member at large, Sherri M. GSR Kingsburg, Jane W. alt GSR Kingsburg, Steve Q. GSR Central, Julie M. GSR Village Group, Alexa B. FCYPAA Liaison, Joe G. GSR Steps and Promises, Robert member at large, Ray H. GSR LOLT

Minutes. Minutes for Feb meeting were read. Motion to approve Feb minutes, MS&P

Read short form of Concept III (Ray H.) Background and meaning of Concept III presented by Dara J., brief discussion followed. Sherri D. to present Concept IV at April meeting.

Group reports: Sherri M. GSR Kingsburg- Everything is running smoothly, Steve Q. alt GSR Central – everything is running smoothly, Julie M.- GSR Village Group – group meets Tuesdays and Fridays @ 7pm-8:30pm @ St. Therese Church. Hosting Twelve Traditions Play @ Hope Lutheran Church on 4/24/12 @5pm. Tickets for desert are \$5.00. Contact Julie M. for more info 289-0223. Alexa B. FCYPAA Liaison – Business meetings are held 2nd and 4th Sunday every month at Northpark Fellowship @ 2pm. Everyone is welcome and encouraged to come. Bidding for ACYPAA 2013 Round-up, Joe G. GSR Steps and Promises – one of Fresno’s oldest “closed meetings” of AA, meets on Tuesdays @ 12 noon. One of their senior members passed away, memorial to be at Alano Club on 4/1/12 at 2pm. Ray H. GSR LOLT – things are running well, asking members for input on pamphlet revisions.

7th Tradition 2:45pm \$13.00 collected

New Business: Julie M. nominates Steve Q. for Treasurer Position, MS&P. Dara J. to give Steve Q. current funds acquired thus far (\$29.00). Dara J. inquire about rent, thus far has been paid by personal contribution (coffee) to LOLT. Ray H. to seek suggested monthly amount for future meetings from LOLT steering committee Ray H. collecting input for revision of pamphlets- communication via email Julie M. request for District 43 to write a letter of support for FCYPAA for ACYPAA bid for 2013 Round-up (Ray H. to submit letter to Julie M via email) Joe G. suggesting involvement at Intergroup level for further participation in District 43 (Rodney M and Ray H to attend Intergroup meeting on 3/5/12)

Old Business

Motion to close meeting at 3:15pm, MS&P Close meeting with Responsibility Statement